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RFP 14-04 – Wireless System and/ Services

ADDENDUM: 
Number One

DATE:
  
June 30, 2004

MESSAGE:   

Questions received up through 6/24/2004 from potential Proposers are provided in the following. These questions and related answers are grouped by company according to the sequence of receipt by the HCSO.  Note that responses are in blue. There has been no attempt to edit questions for spelling or punctuation. 

Bob Filebark


FDN Communications

June 17, 2004 


Sent via Email

	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	NO SECTION

REFERENCED

Project Background, 1.1.1
	Question 1: 

Can you provide locations by address and telephone number for the point to multi-point service termination?

Answer 1: 

Vendor was asked to clarify what address and telephone numbers were being requested, and what point to multi-point service/network they were referring to.

Vendor Clarification: Specific to the locations that are needed for internet access.  What location/address/telephone number would be the hub site and what is the list of other locations to be reached?  Point to multi-point is just a term of origination site/location to multiple delivery sites/locations.

Response: The HCSO is looking for a wireless data system and/or service to communicate between the patrol cars driving around in the county and the primary HCSO network that provides services such as dispatch, records management, etc.  There are not really addresses for these type of items.  While the current wireless data system utilizes multiple tower sites as they are listed in the RFP, these locations are not addressed and do not contain phones.  Those locations are listed by latitude and longitude. 

Question 2: 

Per the section, Project Background, 1.1.1... "Consider all options...and public service providers will the HCSO consider TDMA delivery of bandwidth?
Answer 2:

As stated in the referenced section, the HCSO will consider all options.


David Jacobs


M/A-COM 
June 17, 2004 


Sent via Email

	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	NO SECTION

REFERENCED


	Question 1: 

M/A-COM will have other formal questions to follow but in order to make appropriate travel plans and ensure we have the right technical staff available, what is the specific plan for the July 7th HCSO facilities site visit opportunity?  Are there plans to visit every site?  Is there transportation provided or should each vendor drive their own vehicles?  Any assistance in clarifying this would really help us plan accordingly.

Answer 1: 

The plan for the July 7th HCSO facilities site visit will be to meet at the Sheriff’s Operation Center at 2008 E 8th Avenue, Tampa, Florida, 33605, as the first location in the morning.  From there, transportation will be provided by the HCSO.  All of the HCSO sites will be visited.  Later this week a schedule will be published. 


